
 
 

From: "John Bokich" <jbokich@kinross.com>
To: <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2002 11:41 AM
Subject: Re: NWB2GEO9702-Assignment for REVIEW
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** Reply Requested by 1/24/2002 (Thursday) **
 
Thanks Rita, 
 
Rod Thomas has already taken care of posting with News North.  It is always a shock to see how 
much it costs to post with New North, so he let me know about it. 
 
John 
 
>>> "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca> 1/23/2002 11:31:32 AM >>> 
Hi John, 
The changes aren't a problem, and I've attached the corrected versions of 
the notice here.  However, please note that instructions were sent with 
regards to posting this notice in News North. I'll attach a copy of those 
instructions here. I had sent them to Erik Goldsilver. It doesn't matter who 
posts them, but they need to be posted before the assignment can be 
finalized. Please confer with Erik Goldsilver to see if the notices have 
already been posted. 
 
As well, the distribution list had already received the previous notices, 
but this shouldn't be a problem, as they already have access to all the 
information and won't likely be calling or contacting the contact person. 
Regards, 
Rita 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: John Bokich <jbokich@kinross.com> 
To: <rbecker@polarnet.ca> 
Cc: Robert Schafer <BSchafer@kinross.com>; Rod Thomas 
<rthomas.TORONTO.KINROSS@kinross.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2002 10:58 AM 
Subject: Re: NWB2GEO9702-Assignment for REVIEW 
 
 
> ** Reply Requested by 1/24/2002 (Thursday) ** 
> 
> Rita, 
> 
> The project manager, Rod Thomas, happens to be in Salt Lake City today so 
he was able to review the Assignment Application also.  His only comment was 
that he had listed that the contact for "Copies of all application 
documents, may be obtained by affected parties, free of charge by 
contacting".. myself instead of Eric Goldsilver  So it should read: 
> 
> John Bokich, Kinross Gold Corporation 
> Phone: (801) 290-1112, Fax: (801) 290-1102;  E-mail: jbokich@kinross.com  



> 
> Otherwise it looks fine. 
> 
> Thanks, 
> 
> John 
> 
> >>> "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca> 1/23/2002 10:18:23 AM >>> 
> Please review assignment application by Feb 8/02. 
> 
> Rita Becker 
> Licensing Administrator 
> Nunavut Water Board 
> Tel:867-360-6338 
> Fax:867-360-6369 
> 
> 
> 
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